

# Costin and Costin

RECEIVED-FPSC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW  
413 WILLIAMS AVENUE  
PORT ST. JOE, FLORIDA 32456  
TELEPHONE (850) 227-1159  
FAX: (850) 229-6957

08 MAY 22 AM 8:34

COMMISSION  
CLERK

Mailing Address:  
Post Office Box 98  
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0098

**Charles A. Costin**

Cecil G. Costin, Jr.  
(1923 - 1990)

May 20, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole, Director  
Commission Clerk and Administration Services  
Room 110, Easley Building  
Florida Public Service Commission  
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-0850

08 MAY 22 AM 7:34  
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

RE: Docket # 070592-GU: Application by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc  
for an increase in permanent base rates

Dear Ms. Cole:

Find enclosed for filing this date the original and 15 copies of St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.'s interim rates approved March 3, 2008 by Commission Order No. PSC-08-0135-PCO-GU March 3, 2008 to be effective March 13, 2008:

Seventh Revised Sheet No.	5.01	General Service 1
Seventh Revised Sheet No.	5.02	General Service 2
Seventh Revised Sheet No.	5.03	General Service 3
Seventh Revised Sheet No.	5.05	General Service 5
Seventh Revised Sheet No.	5.06	General Service 6

Also enclosed are redline 15 copies of the same tariff sheets listed above.

Please return the appropriate revised rate sheets to be inserted in Company's tariff.

Sincerely,

Charles A. Costin

CMP \_\_\_\_\_  
 UTM \_\_\_\_\_  
 QTR \_\_\_\_\_  
 ECR 1  
 UCL \_\_\_\_\_  
 OPC \_\_\_\_\_  
 PCA 3  
 SCR \_\_\_\_\_  
 SGA \_\_\_\_\_  
 SEC \_\_\_\_\_  
 OTH \_\_\_\_\_

CAC:wlb  
cc: Stuart Shoaf

DOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE

04248 MAY 22 08

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Based on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.'s requested permanent rate increase is suspended pending further review. It is further

ORDERED that St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.'s request to charge interim rates is granted, as described in the body of this Order. It is further

ORDERED that the revenues shall be collected subject to refund with interest. It is further

ORDERED that all funds collected subject to refund shall be secured by a corporate undertaking of \$52,592. It is further

ORDERED that St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. shall provide notice of the interim rate increase to customers as prescribed in the body of this Order. It is further

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open pending final resolution of St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.'s requested permanent rate increase.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 3rd day of March, 2008.

/s/ Ann Cole

ANN COLE

Commission Clerk

This is an electronic transmission. A copy of the original signature is available from the Commission's website, [www.floridapsc.com](http://www.floridapsc.com), or by faxing a request to the Office of Commission Clerk at 1-850-413-7118.

(SEAL)

MCB

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

04248 MAY 22 08

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

Rate Schedule GS1  
GENERAL SERVICE 1

1. AVAILABILITY

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to the Customer who requires Firm Gas Service for residential purposes under individual contracts in a single family dwelling or building, or in an individual flat or apartment in a multiple family dwelling or building or portion thereof occupied as the home, residence, or sleeping place of one or more persons, or common use of facilities of condominium associations, cooperative apartments, homeowners associations.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge:	\$9.00 per month
Non-Fuel Charge	\$0.50218 per therm

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

DOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE  
04248 MAY 22 88  
COMMISSION CLERK

Rate Schedule GS2  
GENERAL SERVICE 2

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial Customer using 0 up to 2,000  
therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge:	\$9.00 per month
Non-Fuel Charge:	\$0.47569 per therm

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may  
be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

Rate Schedule GS3  
GENERAL SERVICE 3

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 2,000 up to 25,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$40.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: \$0.25068 per therm

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

Rate Schedule GS5  
GENERAL SERVICE 5

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 150,000 up to 500,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$1,000.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: \$0.09735 per therm

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. SERVICE AGREEMENT

A Service Agreement accepted by the Company is a condition precedent for Service under this Rate Schedule. The term of the Service Agreement shall be Set forth therein but shall not be less than one (1) year.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GS6  
GENERAL SERVICE 6

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 500,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$1,000.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: \$04313 per therm

Minimum Charge: The Minimum Charge shall be the Customer Charge and any applicable terms and conditions contained in the Service Agreement.

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. SERVICE AGREEMENT

A Service Agreement accepted by the Company is a condition precedent for service under this Rate Schedule. The term of the Service Agreement shall be set forth therein but shall not be less than one (1) year.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GSI  
GENERAL SERVICE 1

1. AVAILABILITY

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to the Customer who requires Firm Gas Service for residential purposes under individual contracts in a single family dwelling or building, or in an individual flat or apartment in a multiple family dwelling or building or portion thereof occupied as the home, residence, or sleeping place of one or more persons, or common use of facilities of condominium associations, cooperative apartments, homeowners associations.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$9.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge \$0.50218 per therm

Deleted: 0.38086

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GS2  
GENERAL SERVICE 2

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial Customer using 0 up to 2,000  
therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$9.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: \$0.47569 per therm

Deleted: 0.38086

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may  
be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GS3  
GENERAL SERVICE 3

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 2,000 up to 25,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$40.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: ~~\$0.25068~~ per therm

Deleted: 0.20665

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GS5  
GENERAL SERVICE 5

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 150,000 up to 500,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$1,000.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: \$0.09735 per therm

Deleted: 0.08091

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. SERVICE AGREEMENT

A Service Agreement accepted by the Company is a condition precedent for Service under this Rate Schedule. The term of the Service Agreement shall be Set forth therein but shall not be less than one (1) year.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

---

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective:

Rate Schedule GS6  
GENERAL SERVICE 6

1. AVAILABILITY:

Entire Service Area

2. APPLICABILITY AND CHARACTER OF SERVICE

Gas delivered to a Commercial or Industrial Customer using more than 500,000 therms per year.

3. RATES AND CHARGES

Customer Charge: \$1,000.00 per month

Non-Fuel Charge: ~~\$0.313~~ per therm

Deleted: 0.03676

Minimum Charge: The Minimum Charge shall be the Customer Charge and any applicable terms and conditions contained in the Service Agreement.

4. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

See Billing Adjustments, Sheet Nos. 5.19 through 5.23

5. SERVICE AGREEMENT

A Service Agreement accepted by the Company is a condition precedent for service under this Rate Schedule. The term of the Service Agreement shall be set forth therein but shall not be less than one (1) year.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Rules and Regulations of Company's FPSC Gas Tariff, as the same may be amended from time to time, are hereby made a part of this Rate Schedule.

Issued By: S. L. Shoaf, President

Effective: